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September 16, 2011 	 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: District School Superintendents 

FROM: Loretta Costin, Chancellor, Division of Career and Adult Education 
Dr. Michael Grego, Chancellor, Division of Public Schools 

SUBJECT: Two New Career and Technical Education (CTE) Programs Approved for 2011-2012 

In response to emerging occupations and the critical needs of business and industry, we are pleased 
to announce two new Career and Technical Education (CTE) programs that were developed and have 
been approved for the 2011-2012 instructional year.  They have been added to the 2011-2012 Course 
Code Directory and posted on the Department of Education website in the appropriate career clusters. 

Applied Cybersecurity (9001300/Y100300) is a five credit secondary/750 hour 
postsecondary adult vocational (PSAV) program in the Information Technology Cluster that 
prepares for careers in cybersecurity related occupations. 

Environmental Water Technology (8007100) is a three credit secondary program in the 
Agriculture Food and Natural Resources Cluster that prepares for careers in water resources 
management.  

We are pleased to add these two cutting-edge programs to our CTE offerings.  If you have questions, 
please contact Belinda Chason, Director of CTE Programs at (850) 245-9020 or 
Belinda.Chason@fldoe.org. 

Thank you. 

LC/MG/bcj 

cc: Career and Technical Education Directors 
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